



MEMORANDUM

City of Venice

City Manager's Office

TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Ed Lavallee, City Manager

FROM: Len Bramble, Assistant City Manager

DATE: July 6, 2021

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes

MEETING DATE: July 13, 2021

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Provide Efficient, Responsive Government with High Quality Services

SUBJECT: Ord. 2021-25 – Updates to Chapter 62 Article V. Public Right-Of-Way & Public Property Permits

Background: The City Manager's Office has been working with the City Attorney and several City departments to update Chapter 62 Article V of the City Code that pertains to public right-of-way and public property permitting. Among the proposed updates are:

- (1) Improvements to the structure, applicability, and clarity of wording and phrases.
- (2) Remove mobile food vending which is being relocated to Chapter 86 of City Land Development Regulations.
- (3) Provide for improved utilization of the public sidewalk by pedestrians through café, display, or otherwise permitted areas.

Requested Action: Approval of attached City Ordinance revision.

If for an agenda item, this document and any associated backup created by City of Venice staff has been reviewed for ADA compliance: Yes

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes

Risk Management Review: N/A

Finance Department Review/Approved: N/A

Funds Availability (account number): N/A

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Ordinance 2021-25

Cc: [Click or tap here to enter text.](#)